

## SIMSA Exec Meeting Minutes – October 31 @ 7:45 pm

### **Attending:**

Madeleine  
Courtney  
Janine  
Maddie  
Geoff  
Sakshi  
Hailey  
Catherine  
Toni  
Robyn

### **Absent:**

Meaghan  
Isabel

Meeting starts: 7:45 pm

- Welcome to our incoming chairs and introductions
  - Introduction of existing and new chairs
- SIM Apparel Order
  - The order has arrived and we have to pay for it. Waiting for the funds to come in and we will pay and receive the order.
- Holiday Party
  - Happy to work with budget. SIM contributing \$500, a total of \$750. Buffet with build your own barbeque siders. It will be Brewery by Quinns. They have veggie and vegan options too.
- Updates from Chairs:
  - Janine
    - Plan Social for Friday night. Janine leaving, someone else could take the point of contact. See how many people are interested and see about the reservations. Sakshi will send an email asking about the head out. Point of contact can be Hailey around 6:00 pm.
  - Madeleine
    - Lunch & Learns
      - On Friday: Robin Parker

- 25<sup>th</sup> Nov – Annalise will be coming in person. Getting pizza for lunch and learn.
- Talk about Archives on first Friday of December about audio visual archives
- Have names down for the next semester. (two of them right now)
- Student Interest Survey
  - 18 responses for student survey
  - Go on till end of reading week
  - Work place preparedness (someone is interested in)
  - Maybe provide some kind of financial workshop (Recession)
- Academic Advisors
  - Thinking of putting something out for the next semester.
- Maddie
  - New fridge
  - Holiday party is coming up
  - Old SIMSA records, they did SIMagination. We can chat about doing something around it. (Maybe next semester project)
- Meaghan
- Geoff
  - Need bio's and pictures to go on the website.
- Sakshi
  - 3 tickets have been sold for the Raffle.

Meeting ended: 8:15 pm